Syed Muhammad Raza Kazmi

Assistant Professor

Centre for Energy System

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Raza Kazmi is working as Assistant Professor in the Centre for Energy System. Dr. Syed Muhammad Raza Kazmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor 2018- Present

Centre for Energy System

Assistant Professor 2013 - 2012

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Assistant Professor 2012- Present

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

- Present

Research Projects

National Projects

Smart Solar Hybrid UPS with MPPT Efficient Battery Charging and Voltage Regulation

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 11,487,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

2016